THI B

UlrTiEs INTER MOUNTAIN,

SATURI ).-\Y, DECEMBER 2

21,

$01.

o5
-

2

For Christmas
Conley &
- Clague

Are Showing the Largest
Line of

Pictures
Frames
Mouldings

And Novelties in the City. Give
us a call. Prices will be Right.

309 E. Park Avenue
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* A Merry Christmas *
E And a Happy New Year
:: To ANl Cur Customers :'
5 and Friends |
% L. F. VERDERCKMOZS, ;
% Leading Optician 3
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= DIAKCNUS, WATCHES, §|
" el
# Clocks, Jewelry, Etc. *
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H He
¥ 116 East Park Avenue, ,'f.!
« Anaconda :’
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CENTURY
PIANO
COMPANY

Dealers in the Celebrated

FISHER AND FRANKLIN
PIANOS

Pianos on the Three Years
Payment Plan.

Headquarters for Fine
Piano Scarfs and Stools.

2 211 Cherry Street.
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Ume’s“?g
The Best G:nts’

Tailoring

Establishment

In Anaconda
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We excell all competi-
tors in both workmanship
and prlce

Now is the time to
order a new suit or over-
coat,

Come and look over
our stock and get the
latest styles in all Kinds of
Tailor-Made Clothing.

The best people of
Anaconda trade at our
Place.
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UXTON’S, 110 Maia St.

Oldest Established Musie
House in Anaconda.

Short &
Blackbrough

314 East Park Avenue

None better in the market.
be ma e satisfactory to all.

A Full Line

Our p!

in the way of JEWELRY suitable
look over our stock.

Now is the time to order Christmas goods In our line. We sell the

Bush & Gerts, the Kimball,
Steinway and Baumeister

We alsocarry

and all classes of Musical Msrchandise. We have many nice things

PIANOS

rices and terms of payment will

of Organs

for Christmas trade. Come and

SHEET MUSIC

A SPECIALTY,

Watch Repairing

Done on short notice.

Buy Reliable Goods of a Reliable House and You Will Get the Best
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Modern Woodmen

Of America

The Most Popular Fraternal Insurance
Society in the World.

Organized January 8, 1883.

‘Membership in 33 States,
Has Paid Out to Beneficiaries, $23,649.549.39

Applications Takea From Persons Betweea the Ages of 18 and 45

For Further Information, Call on

W. C. AUSTIN, State Deputy,
114!4 East Park Avenue, Anaconda,

Or, G. M. ROE, Room 67,
Owsley Block, Butte.

650,000

$860080000000000000000000

incumbent,
1y of Independence, Towa, who {8 he'd in
Popular esteem by his parishoners.

The present membership of the church
is about 250. The Sunday school 8 in a
prosperous condition, with an average
attendance each Sunday of 325. Much in-
terest is taken in the Epworth League
and Ladles’ Aid society of the church
and they, too, are in a prosperous eondi-
tion.

St. Paul‘s Catholic Church.

In Anaconda there are two Catholic
churches, St, Paul's and 8t. Peter's both
of which enjoy a large membership.

St. Paul's church Is the first Catholic
house of worship established in_Ana-
conda, The members of the church who
came to the Smelter City In its_early
history were first visited by Rev. Father
De Rykere of Deer Lodge in 1884,

Being without a place of worship no
regular services were held until 1X88
when St. Paul's church was erected;
the same having been blessed under its
present name on November 25 of that
year. Father De Siere was appointed as
the first resident pastor.

The congregation flourished under hlq
administration, but the bishop of thi$
diocese, recognizing his prudence, ti
and experience, transterred him
Patrick's parish of Butte in 1802,

Father De Slere was succeeded by
Father Alloyes, who labored for theswel-
fare of the parish until Octlober, 1898,
when Father Follett succeeded him, The
latter presided very successfully until
April last, when for the reasons of ill
health, Bishop Brondel was forced Lo
give him a less laborious charge.

Father Coopman, the _resent priest in
charge, succeeded Father Follett, he
having been transferred from St, Peter's
parish, this city, where he had labored
for about two and one-half years.

In St. Paul's parish there reside ap-
proximately 2000 communicants of the
Catholic faith. The St. Paul's Sunday
school is in a most flourishing condition
with a membership of upwards of 2i0.

The league of the Sacred Heart of
St. Paul's has a memberships of 1000,
with a list of 50 promoters.

The Altar Society is also in a pros-
perous condition, and on the first day
of the present month the Young Ladies’
Sodality Society was formed with an
enrollment of 35 members,

St. Peter’s Catholic Church.

The necesity of a second Cathilic
church in Anaconda became apparent
early in the 90's and in 1898 Rev, Father
Plernot, who came to Anaconda for that
purpose, was instrumental in the build-

Rev. W. C. Macurdy, formcr- ’

consisting of nine charter members, was

within the past 14 months under the pres-

organized July 27, 1884, hy M, L. Streator jene pastorate.

and Galen Wood. The congregation
erected and occupied a bullding on Park
avenue, where the Anaconda laundry is
now located. This building was sold in
1895, and the present building at the cor-
ner of Sixth and Oak streets erected.

The congregation prospered and grew
in influence until 1896 and 1897, when a
series of disasters resulted, practically
disbanding the organization.

In February, 1900, E. O. Tilburn, pastor

The Sunday school is in a flourishing
condition, as are the various societies
of the church, which are excellently or-
ganized and doing good service in spir-
itual work.

ANACONDA WHEELMEN.

Are Doing Muc: -to Pr-omote Cause of
Good Roads.
The wheelinen of Anaconda have

in-

CHRISTIA

[URCH, ANACONDA.

of the Christian church in Butte, and R.
E. Dunlap, state evangelist, reorganized
the congregation. Rev. Frank M. Min-
nick, the present minister, was called to
take charge of the work. Under his lead-
ership the enrollment has grown from 49|
to 123, The church debt, $400, has been
paid ard various improvements to the|
chureh property made. Much is due |
the National “Christian Woman’'s Board
of Missions” for timely financial aid ren-
dered. The present pastor recently held
a revival meeting which resulted in 37

BRYAN SCHOCL, ANACONDA,

ing of St. Peter’s church, which was
done in 1898,

On Christmas day of that year, a most
appropriate occasion for such an event,
the church was dedicated with appro-
priate ceremonies. Upon the establish-
went of S, Feter!s parish in 1852,
Father A. R. Coopman assumed charge
and Father Piernot was transferred to
Livingston, where he remained untjl last
August, when he was returned to Ana-
conda and is at the present tinmie the
pastor in charge.

Father Piernot estimates the number
of communicants in his parish at about
3500. His parishioners are confined al-
most exclusively to the laboring classes.

The League of the Sacret Heart of
St. Peter's parish has a membership of
900 and much interest is taken In the
Altar and Young Ladies’ Sadality so-
cities, which have been established for
some time.

Both of the Catholic churches of An-
aconda have excellent choirs, being eom-
prised of some of the best musical talent
in the city. St. Peter's Sunday school,
conducted by the Ursuline nuns, has a
membership of 500,

There is some talk of building an-
other church next year, owing to the
inability of the present buildings to
accommodate all the members of the
church in the city comfortably.

St. Mark's Episcopal Church,’

The work of this church in Anaconda
dates from 1886. On October 1, 1890 was
laid the corner stone of the church, and
on February 22, 1901, the new building
was opened for divine services, From
that day forward, under various rectors,
the Episcopal church has kept pace with
the prosperity of the town. About five
years ago Mrs. Marcus Daly presented
the parish with a very magnificent pipe
organ, Four years ago wha wast be-
gun as a mission became a parish or self-
supporting congregation.

The tewmporalitics of the parish are in
the hands of a vestry of seven mem-
bers, of whom Judge Frank Kennedy
and Charles Uhl are senior and junior
wardens, respectively. In their wosk, the
vestry Is ably assisted by St. Mark's
Guild, which has a membership of 35
ladies under the presidency of Mprs, S.
Salisbury.,

Excellent work in spreading the
Kingdom of Christ amonk men and wom-
en is done by two orders, the Brgther-
hood of St. Andrew, under F. M. wn,
and the Daughters of the King, pregided
over by Mrs. W. A. Rankin. A ‘large
and ever-increasing Sunday schosl un-
der the supervision of Mrs. George Well-
come has a membership of 129,

There are at present 131 communicants
on the parish register.

The musical portion of the services is
under the direction of Mrs. Norback, who
has organized a iine cholr of 16 ladies
and gentlemen, and is ably assisted at
the organ by Mrs. F. M. Brown.

Christian Church.

The ~ Christian church of Anacoada,

additions to thée congregation.

The Christian church is an earnest ad-
vocate of Christian union, such as ob-
tained in the apostolic period. Then,
God’s word only was preached. The re-
sult was that perfect union and houndless
zeal and success attended God's people.
The plea is that preaching God's word
makes Christians only of all that
belleve. The result would be now,
then, the tremendous success of

gospel,
First Baptist Church.

The First Baptist church of Anaconda
was organized January 16, 1896, and
started off with a membership of 13,

In the following March Rey. J. H.
Spencer of Butte was called to the pas-
torate, taking up his work in May.

Upon his arrival one of the first matters
taken up for conslderation was the build-
ing of a ‘house of worship, resulting in
the building now standing at the corner
of Fifth and Locust streets. In the
meantime meetings were helu in tempor-
ary quarters, The new edifice was dedi-
cated October 3, 1897,

On the following day Rev. Spencer ten-
dered his resignation to accept a call In
North Adams, Mass.

During the next succeeding month Rev.
J. A, Jenkins of Livingston, Mont., came
here as pastor of the church, and remain-

augurated a movement which is likely to
result In much good. Their influence has
already been felt in the improvement and
maintenance of good roads and cycle

| paths.

Interest was aroused in the subject
early last spring, finally maturing in the
organization of the Anaconda Cycle Path
association, at the Montana hotel on the
evening of April 21, last, the first associa-
tion of the kind ever formed in Mon-
tana.

One of the prime movers in the propo-
sition was F. M. Brown, who was se-
lected chairman of the meeting. Alfred
Roper was chosen secretary, and they,

along with. J. B. Whitehill, C. H,
Knosher, O. 8. Jackson, F. H. Kern and
J. W. Lambaston, signed the roll on the

night of the first meeting.

Before many days the membership had
grown to large numbers, and a general
interest was taken in the plan to better
the condition of the roads and likewise
increase the comfort of all wheelmen,

Some weeks after the organization it
was decided to wilden the scope of use-
fulness of the association, so all per-
sons, whether they possessed bicycles or
not, but who were interested in the cause
of good roads, were made eligible to mem-
bership. By doing so the hody was great-
ly strengthened and the total enrollment
of members reached 375 before the close
of the summer. In the meantime the
name was changed to that of the Ana-

;_PROF. J. A, KOONTZ,

Superintendent of Anaconda Schools,

conda Cycle Path and'Good Roads asso-
clation,

While the admission fee was placed at
$1 for each member, some contributed
more, one party giving $ towards the
cause, Altogether, $400 was collected,

With this money 10 miles of cycle paths
and roads were constructed and partly
cindered, also a hridge across Warm
Springs creek in the vicinity of the re-
finery of the length of 100 feet and 5 feet
wide. The roads and paths built during
the year were to the new smelter works
refinery, and a large part of the distance
between Anaconda and Gregson Springs.

It is the intention of the members of
the association to labor with the members

CENTRAL SCHOOL, ANACONDA.

e« until February, 1900, when he resigned
to go East.

The prescnt pastor, Rev. W. 11. Setzer,
came here from lauisville, Ky., in Octo-
ber, 1800, and the church has a record of
a steady, substantial growth under his
leadership.

The Buptist church of Anaconda has a
membership at the present me of 113,
eariy one-third of which has been added

of the city council this spring, with the
view of securing the passage of ordi-
nnances beneficial to wheelmen. Next
winter the legislature will be sought to
pass laws favorable to them in this stdte,
with the hope of thus advancing the
cause of good roads.

The present officers of the Anaconda
association are President, F. M. Brown;
secretary, A. Roper, who, along with L.

Catlin and O. 8. Jacke

V. Bennett, E. B.
son, comprise the executive hoard,
ALDERMAN STEURNAGLE.

5
i

As a painstaking and careful worker,
Christopher Steurnag'e of the Sixth ward
‘has but few equals, He has been a resi-
dent of Anaconda for nearly 12 years
and is now engaged in the furniture busi-
ness on East Park avenue. When it
comes to a good story or a funny joke,
this gentleman is on hand either going
or coming. He enjoys a large acquaint=-
ance in the city and is universally well
liked,
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Fine Old Violins
$25, and Upwards

Others $3, and Upwards

A Complete Line of Hollday
Muslical Merchandise, Toy
Drums, etc. A Complete Line of
Down-to-Date sneet Music.

21Ul Cherry St.,

I.YMAN,S Anaconda
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Plumbing

Steam and
Hot Water
Fitting

GO TO

J.W.Dezell

405 E. Park Ave., Anaconda

MM!“&WK

Guerlain’s
Delettrez
Palmer’s

PERFUMES

New Odors. Nice pack-
ages. Our Holiday stock now
awaits your inspection. Prices
to suit you. Anearly call will
be in order while the stock re-
mains unbroken.

The Smlth Drug Co

Perfumers to the People.

Kodaks and Supplies.
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Nothing Sacceeds Like Success

THE

Anaconda

Real tstate

IIISIII' ance Agency

OLD AND RELIABLE
Established 1884

' 111 E. Commercial Ave.
M. J. FITZ PATRICK
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